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Dear Mr. Welch::

| am writing in response to your letter below, in which you have requested
permission to place copies of two IEEE copyrighted papers on the web site
of University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. | am happy to grant this
permission.

Our only requirement is that the following IEEE notice appears prominently
on the first page/screen of each reprinted paper, with the appropriate
details filled in:

Copyright © 2004 IEEE. Reprinted from (relevant publication info).

This material is posted here with permission of the IEEE. Such permission
of the IEEE does not in any way imply IEEE endorsement of any of the
products or services of the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.
Internal or personal use of this material is permitted. However,
permission to reprint/republish this material for advertising or



promotional purposes or for creating new collective works for resale or
redistribution must be obtained from the IEEE by writing to
pubs-permissions@ieee.org.

By choosing to view this document, you agree to all provisions of the
copyright laws protecting it.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Jacqueline Hansson

IEEE Intellectual Property Rights Office

445 Hoes Lane, Piscataway, NJ 08855

Telephone: (732) 562-3966

E-Mail: copyrights@ieee.org FAX: (732) 981-8062

| maintain an internationally recognized web site on the Kalman filter
(http://www.cs.unc.edu/~welch/kalman/) where | make available
introductory papers, book listings, software, etc. It's a public

service. It gets quite a bit of use.

ASME gave us permission to distribute an electronic version of the
seminal 1960 paper by R.E. Kalman:
http://www.cs.unc.edu/~welch/kalman/kalmanPaper.html.

Next to that paper, the one | have had the most requests for is a
related 1970 IEEE Spectrum article by H.W. Sorenson.

H. W. Sorenson, "Least-Squares estimation: from Gauss to
Kalman," IEEE
Spectrum, vol. 7, pp. 63-68, July 1970.

| personally have access to this article in a campus library, but was
wondering if | could obtain permission to make an electronic (PDF)
version available on our web site for others to see/use. It appears,
from section 8.1.10 (Electronic Information Dissemination) of the IEEE
PSPB Operations Manual, that this is possible, as long as | include the



appropriate copyright notice: "(c)20xx IEEE. Personal use of this
material is permitted. However, permission to reprint/republish this
material for advertising or promotional purpose...."

Do | need explicit permission to post a PDF copy of this article? If
so, may | have it?

Thank you!

Gregory F. Welch

Research Associate Professor
Department of Computer Science
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
http://www.cs.unc.edu/~welch
welch@cs.unc.edu

919-962-1819



